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PPPPROPOSALROPOSALROPOSALROPOSAL    

Demolish a ca. 1938 house. 

    

AAAARCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURE    

One-story, wing-and-gable plan stuccoed brick house with a partial-width, shed-roofed 

independent porch on the left side of the projecting front gable; single and paired sets of 

metal-framed picture-with-side casements- windows.  It is not clear whether the stucco is 

original; the 1938 building permit describes the house as brick.  It is also not clear whether 

the windows are original – use of this configuration of metal-framed windows was unusual 

in 1938, and may be a more time-appropriate late 1940s – early 1950s modification to the 

house. 

RRRRESEARCHESEARCHESEARCHESEARCH    

City building and utility records exhibit a 1938 construction date for this house, although 

the address does not appear in city directories until 1942.  Christie M. Lanier, and his wife, 

Aileen, built this house for themselves.  Lanier was the son of B.F. Lanier, who started 

Lanier Plumbing in Austin in 1931, with offices at 213 W. 5th Street.  The Laniers lived in 

this house until around 1947; the house was then converted to a duplex and rented.  There 

was a high turnover of tenants, which included city employees, a garage foreman, and an 

illustrator for Texas Parks and Wildlife.  

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF CCCCOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTS    

The house does not appear in any City survey. 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF RRRREEEECOMMENDATIONCOMMENDATIONCOMMENDATIONCOMMENDATION    

Release the demolition permit.  The house has neither the architectural nor the historical 

significance to warrant individual designation as a historic landmark. 
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY 

1703 Dexter Avenue 
 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
May, 2012 
 
1992  Theo B. Powers, Jr., owner 
  Administrative technician, State Highway Department 
 
1985-86 John A. Hubby, renter 
  Accountant, Ernst & Whinney, 1400 Texas Commerce Bank Building. 
 
1981  Marvin L. Jefferys, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1977  No return 
 
1973  Marvin L. Jefferys, renter 
  Illustrator, Texas Parks and Wildlife Department 
 
1969  Vacant 
 
1964  Vacant 
 
1958  Ethel Irvine, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1953  A: John M. and Edna Parker, renters 
   No occupation listed 
  B: Johnny R. and Jeanene Thurston, renters 
   Laborer, City Electric Department 
 
1949  A: John M. and Edna F. Parker, renters 
   Chief, Field Division, U.S. Internal Revenue Service 
  B: Relmond E. and Alma Haynes, renters 
   Foreman, Jess Allman Garage, 112 E. 1st Street. 
 
1944-45 Christie M. and Aileen Lanier, owners 
  Proprietor, Lanier Plumbing Company, 213 W. 5th Street. 
 
1941  The address is not listed in the directory. 
 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
 
Christie M. Lanier 
Christie Lanier shows up as the 16-year old son of plumber B.F. Lanier in the 1930 U.S. Census 
report.  Christie’s father, B.F. had his own plumbing shop; the family lived in a two-family house 
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on W. 24th Street with another plumber’s family.  The family business, Lanier Plumbing, began 
in 1931. 

 
Building permit to Christie M. Lanier for the construction of the house (1938) 

 

 
Water service permit to Christie M. Lanier (1938) 
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Sewer connection by Christie M. Lanier (1942) 

 
 

 

 


